



AHMET ANIL SAHIN

ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR IN CARDIOLOGY

PROFILE

I have worked in largest and leading hospitals and faculties in Istanbul, Turkey during my specialty and post-graduate working experiences. Additional to my degrees in Turkey, I do have GMC medical registration in the UK and ECFMG certification in the USA. My main expertise is mainly interventional cardiology and cardiac imaging.

CONTACT

aanilsahin@hotmail.com

+90 553 222 76 27

Marmara University

Faculty of Medicine

Istanbul / Turkey

WORKING EXPERIENCES

MARMARA UNIVERSITY - FACULTY OF MEDICINE

ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR AND CONSULTANT CARDIOLOGIST

JULY 2024 - CURRENT

I am an academic member of faculty of medicine and provide treatment to the patients in department of cardiology as consultant cardiologist. My expertise mainly focused on Invasive cardiology (coronary, carotid artery, peripheral, structural interventions) and cardiac imaging (transthoracic and transesophageal echocardiography, MRi and CT scan)

CAMBRIDGE UNIVERSITY - ADDENBROOKE'S HOSPITAL

SENIOR CLINICAL FELLOW - LOCUM SPECIALIST

MAY 2022 - JULY 2022

I participated in providing health care in department of cardiology. My position was senior clinical fellow and provided health care in out patient clinic, intensive care unit and cardiology ward in collaboration with senior and junior doctors.

ISTINYE UNIVERSITY – LIV BAHCESEHIR HOSPITAL

ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR AND CONSULTANT CARDIOLOGIST

AUGUST 2020 - JUNE 2024

I provided health care in terms of Invasive (coronary, carotid artery, peripheral, structural interventions) and non-invasive (transthoracic and transesophageal echocardiography) procedures in daily practice. Additionally, in my daily routine, I led the ward rounds in department of cardiology, participated in clinic hours in outpatient unit and provided consult service to other departments and emergency service.

I gave lectures to medical student in 3rd, 4th, 5th grades and participated in education of intern doctors in faculty of medicine. My lectures include online and face-to-face lectures and bedside education of medical students.

UNIVERSITY OF HEALTH SCIENCES – ISTANBUL MEHMET AKIF ERSOY THORACIC AND CARDIOVASCULAR TRAINING AND RESEARCH HOSPITAL

SPECIALIST DOCTOR IN CARDIOLOGY

MARCH 2018 – AUGUST 2020

AHMET ANIL SAHIN

CARDIOLOGIST

EXAMS AND CERTIFICATIONS

- **ECFMG certified medical doctor in the United States of America** - ECFMG
Number: 0-839-262-3
- **General Medical Council Registered and Licensed to practice in the United Kingdom** - GMC number: 7913535
- **Occupational English Test** -
Speaking: 380 / Writing: 350 / Reading: 420 /
Listening: 430

REFERENCES

- Prof. Dr. Muzaffer Degertekin - President of Turkish Society of Cardiology
- Prof. Dr. Bulent Mutlu - Vice General Secretary of Turkish Society of Cardiology
- Prof. Dr. Kursat Tigen - Secretary of Turkish Society of Cardiology, Association of Cardiovascular Interventions

I worked as specialist doctor - cardiologist in one of the largest and leading hospital in cardiovascular medicine in the country. I performed more than 3000 coronary angiographies, 500 primary PCIs, 1000 elective PCIs, participated as primary or secondary operator in procedures such as CTO, TAVR, PMBV, EVAR and TEVAR.

MARMARA UNIVERSITY, FACULTY OF MEDICINE, DEPT. OF CARDIOLOGY

SPECIALIST DOCTOR IN CARDIOLOGY

DECEMBER 2017 – MARCH 2018

As a post-graduate, I worked as specialist doctor and performed invasive (mostly coronary interventions such as CTO and PCI) and non-invasive procedures (mostly transthoracic and transesophageal echocardiography)

EDUCATION

MARMARA UNIVERSITY, FACULTY OF MEDICINE, DEPT. OF CARDIOLOGY

SPECIALTY TRAINING IN CARDIOLOGY

NOVEMBER 2013 – DECEMBER 2017

During my training in cardiology, I had responsibility for the assessment and treatment of the patients admitted to cardiology and coronary ICU under supervision of registrars and consultants. After the first year, I had my training in interventional cardiology, echo lab, arrhythmia lab and outpatient unit in rotations under supervision of consultants. In the last year of my education, I mostly worked in cath lab and transesophageal echo lab. I also had chance to participate in nightshifts during my training and performed primary PCIs.

ISTANBUL UNIVERSITY, CERRAHPASA MEDICAL FACULTY, MEDICAL DOCTOR

SEPTEMBER 2007 – AUGUST 2013

CHARLES UNIVERSITY IN PRAGUE, HRADEC KRALOVE FACULTY OF MEDICINE, CZECH REPUBLIC

ERASMUS EXCHANGE STUDENT

SEPTEMBER 2010 – JULY 2011

ACADEMIC RESEARCHES

I have more than 30 original articles in SCI or SCI-Expanded journals between 2015 and 2023. I have >90 citations related to these articles and H index as 5. I am also reviewer for the journals of Journal of Endovascular Therapy, Journal of Vascular and Interventional Radiology, Journal of Cardiothoracic Surgery, Kardiologia Polska.